

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 28, 1959

*Mr. R. E. Jackson
Box 891
Farmington, New Mexico*

Dear Sir:

Your Company drilled a well known as the #2 R. Bruce Sullivan located in Unit L, Section 30-29N-10W. After completion of the drilling we never received Form C-105 so that we may complete our files on this well.

If the well is temporarily abandoned will you please submit a status report in order that we may know what the present status of the well is.

Yours very truly

*Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3*

ECA:ks

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

January 28, 1959

Mr. E. E. Jackson
Box 891
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Your Company drilled a well known as the E. E. Jackson well located in Unit 1, Section 30-20N-10W. After completion of the drilling we never received Form O-105 so that we may complete our files on this well.

If the well is temporarily abandoned will you please submit a status report in order that we may know what the present status of the well is.

Yours very truly

Henry C. Arnold
Superintendent, District #3

ENC. 1